Deborah Thomas

From: Lively, Cathy <Cathy.Lively@brevardfl.gov>
Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2022 1:40 PM

To: Deborah Thomas

Subject: RE: MEMORANUDMS

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Deborah,

You read my mind — | was going to ask about J.3.

Thanks,
Cathy

From: Deborah Thomas <deborah.thomas@brevardclerk.us>
Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2022 1:30 PM

To: Lively, Cathy <Cathy.Lively@brevardfl.gov>

Subject: MEMORANUDMS

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Cathy:

Attached, please find the Memorandums from the August 16", 2022 Board
meeting.

These are the County Manager’s.

There are two Items that we are holding.

Iltem F.8 and Item J.3 — they will be coming sometime next week.
And, your email is coming next.

Thank you.

Deborah Thomas



Administrative Assistant

Clerk to the Board

(321)637-2001

(321)264-6972 (Fax)
Deborah.thomas@brevardclerk.us

Connect with the Clerk!

This email was scanned by Bitdefender

Under Florida law, all correspondence sent to the Clerk’s Office, which is not exempt or confidential
pursuant to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes, is public record. If you do not want the public record
contents of your e-mail address to be provided to the public in response to a public records request, please
do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing.
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Deborah Thomas

From: Deborah Thomas

Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2022 1:30 PM
To: Cathy

Subject: MEMORANUDMS

Attachments: 3560_001.pdf

Hi Cathy:

Attached, please find the Memorandums from the August 16%, 2022 Board
meeting.

These are the County Manager’s.

There are two Items that we are holding.

Iltem F.8 and Item J.3 —they will be coming sometime next week.
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

Sent: Monday, August 15, 2022 3:23 PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff, CNTYMGR_Staff; Clerk to the Board
Subject: Revision 3 to the Final Agenda Package - August 16, 2022

Good Afternoon,

Revision 3 to the Final Agenda Package for the August 16, 2022 Regular Board Meeting is now

available on the County’s website -
https://brevardfl.legistar.com/MeetingDetail.aspx?1D=905082&GUID=3E50CAD7-11B5-46D0-8 D2E-
7A691A66164D&0ptions=info]&Search=

Change includes:
Item F.7. has been moved from Consent to New Business: Add-on (J.7.)
Have a good afternoon.

Cathy

Cathy Lively

Agenda Coordinator

County Manager’s Office

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, C301
Viera, FL 32940

(321) 633-2003, ext. 52003
Cathy.Lively@brevardfl.gov

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."

This email was scanned by Bitdefender



Donna Scott

= =
From: Lively, Cathy <Cathy.Lively@brevardfl.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2022 11:44 AM
To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff: Clerk to the Board
Subject: Revision 2 to Final Agenda Package - August 16, 2022

Revision 2 to the Final Agenda Package for the August 16, 2022 regular meeting has been uploaded

to the County’s website -
https://brevardfl.legistar.com/MeetingDetail.aspx?1D=905082&GUID=3E50CAD7-11B5-46 D0-8D2E-

7A691A66164D&0Options=info|&Search=

Change includes:
Item J.3. — New attachment added.
Have a great day.

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



Prixanka Patel _ _

From: Lively, Cathy <Cathy.Lively@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2022 9:13 AM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff, CNTYMGR_Staff; Clerk to the Board
Subject: Revision 1 to Advanced Agenda Package - August 16, 2022

Good Morning,

Revision 1 to the Advanced Agenda Package for the August 16, 2022 Regular Board Meeting has
been uploaded to the County’s BEACH - http://beach/Pages/Granicus.aspx.

Change:
Item J.5. — Updated Agenda Language
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



_Priyanka Patel
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From: Lively, Cathy <Cathy.Lively@brevardfl.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2022 4:35 PM
To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff, CNTYMGR_Staff; Clerk to the Board
Subject: Revision 2 to the Advanced Agenda Package - August 16, 2022

Good Afternoon,

Revision 2 to the Advanced Agenda Package for the August 16, 2022 Regular Board Meeting is now
available on the County’s BEACH - http://beach/Pages/Granicus.aspx.

Changes include:

Item E.3. — New item added.

ltem F.7. — Attachments have been replaced.
Item I.1. — Attachment has been added.

Item J.1. — Corrections to agenda format.
Item J.6. — New item added.

Thank you,
Cathy
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Cathy Lively

Agenda Coordinator

County Manager’s Office

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, C301
Viera, FL 32940

(321) 633-2003, ext. 52003
Cathy.Lively@BrevardFL.gov

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



Priyanka Patel
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From: Lively, Cathy <Cathy.Lively@brevardfl.gov>
Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2022 8:18 AM
To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff; Clerk to the Board
Subject: RE: Revision 2 to the Advanced Agenda Package - August 16, 2022

Good Morning,
| apologize it is Item J.2. that has agenda format changes not J.1.

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

From: Lively, Cathy <>

Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2022 4:35 PM

To: Advanced Agenda <Advanced-Agenda@brevardfl.gov>; CGroup <CGroup@brevardfl.gov>; CNTYATY_Staff
<CNTYATY_Staff@brevardfl.gov>; CNTYMGR_Staff <CNTYMGR_Staff@brevardcounty.us>; Clerk to the Board
<ClerktotheBoard@brevardclerk.us>

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

Item F.7. — Attachments have been replaced.
Item 1.1. — Attachment has been added.

Item J.1. — Corrections to agenda format.
ltem J.6. — New item added.

Thank you,
Cathy



Prixanka Patel

From: Lively, Cathy <Cathy.Lively@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2022 1:57 PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff; Clerk to the Board
Subject: Final Agenda Package - August 16, 2022 Meeting

Good Afternoon,

The Final Agenda Package for the August 16, 2022 Regular Board Meeting is now available on the
County’s website - https://brevardfl.legistar.com/MeetingDetail.aspx?1D=905082&GUID=3E50CAD7-
11B5-46D0-8D2E-7A691A66164D&0Options=infol&Search=.

Changes include:

Item E.3. — Resolution has been attached.
Item F.4. — Attachment “Certification of Hours” has been replaced.
Item J.2. — Attachment Board Resolutions for Proposals 1 through 6 has been replaced.

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

Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2022 2:56 PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff; Clerk to the Board
Subject: RE: Final Agenda Package - August 16, 2022 Meeting

Good Afternoon Everyone,
| did it again, it should be Item J.3. that has a replacement attachment.

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
11B5-46D0-8D2E-7A691A66164D&0Options=info|&Search=.

Changes include:

ltem E.3. — Resolution has been attached.
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
Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2022 4:44 PM
To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff; Clerk to the Board
Subject: Revision 1 to the Final Agenda Package - August 16, 2022

Good Afternoon,

Revision 1 to the Final Agenda Package for the August 16, 2022 Regular Board Meeting is now
available on the County’s website -
https.//brevardfl.legistar.com/MeetingDetail.aspx?1D=905082&GUID=3E50CAD7-11B5-46D0-8D2E-
7AB691A66164D&Options=info%7C&Search=&Refresh=1.

Changes include:
ltem |.1. — Agenda item language change and two additional attachments added.

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
https://brevardfl.legistar.com/MeetingDetail.aspx?1D=905082&GUID=3E50CAD7-11B5-46D0-8D2E-

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

Sent: Tuesday, August 9, 2022 5:13 PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff, CNTYMGR_Staff; Clerk to the Board
Subject: Advanced Agenda Package for August 16, 2022 Board Meeting

Good Evening,

The Advanced Agenda Package for the August 16, 2022 Regular Board Meeting is now available on
the BEACH - htip://beach/Pages/Granicus.aspx.

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

From: Bellak, Christine <Christine.Bellak@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, August 3, 2022 11:18 AM

To: Deborah Thomas; Lively, Cathy

Subject: Heads up 8/16 Resolutions D4

Attachments: Yuliang Huang Resolution.pdf; Ana Maria Resolution.pdf

Good morning,
I wanted to give you both a heads up | have 2 Resolutions for Aug 16t

Both need to go on CONSENT and both need 2 paper copies each ( NO Frames )

The reason for 2 paper copies is because both kids volunteer at Hundred Acre Hollows and the organization wants a
copy of each for their records

Chirestine Rellak

Christine Bellak
Admurnsirative Assistant
Brevard County District 4
8 414 | Christine Bellak@brevardfl gov

Please note:
Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from the offices of elected officials are

public records available to the public and media upon request. Your email communications may therefore be subject to
public disclosure.

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



